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email: IOSEPHTULIUS@MSN.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

President and Board of Trustees
Village of Stickney
6533 W. Pershing Road
Stickney, Illinois 60402

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infbrmation and the blended component
unit of the Village of Stickney, Stickney, Illinois, ("Village") as of and for the year ended April 30,
2012, which collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility Village of Stickney, Stickney, Illinois'
management. My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my
audit. I did not audit the financial statements of the Police Pension Fund, which is included as a
component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been
fumished to me, and my opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Police Pension Fund,
is based on the report of other auditors.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the flnancial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and
the blended component unit of the Village as of April 30, 2012, the respective changes in f'rnancial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that management's discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historic
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
infbrmation for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Village of Stickney, Stickney, Illinois' financial statements taken as a whole.
The introductory section and the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.
The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedule of cash and
investments are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The infbrmation has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures. including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and the schedules of
real estate valuations and bond and debt certificate payments have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic f'rnancial statements and, accordingly I do not express an

opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Arlington Heights,
October 12,2012



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY,
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION

APRIL 30,2012

ILLINOIS
AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Village of Stickney ("Village"), we offer readers of the Village's financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Village for the fiscal
year ended April 30, 2012. Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") is designed
to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts, it should be read
in conjunction with the Village's financial statements. An overview and analysis of the f-rnancial
activities of the Village's component unit, the Police Pension Fund, can be found in the Police Pension
Fund's separately issued financial statements.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the Village of Stickney exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by
$13,045.424 (net assets). Of this amount, $3,309,351 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

The government's total net assets increased by $784,156 during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012.
The governmental net assets increased by $571 ,726 and the business-type activities net assets
increased by 5212,430.

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Village of Stickney's govemmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of 53,046,227, an increase of $17,364 in comparison with the prior
year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village's Capital Projects Fund had a fund balance of
$737,052 which is to be used for future projects.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Village's basic financial
statements. The Village's basic financial statements comprise three components: (l) government-wide
financial statements, (2) fund trnancial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of
the Village's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The statement of net assets

presents information on all of the Village's assets and liabilities with the difference between the two
reported as net assets. Over time increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents inlbrmation showing how the Village's net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

-3 -



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY,
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION

APRIL 30,201.2

ILLINOIS
AND ANALYSIS

Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods.

The Governmental Activities reflect the Village's basic services, including administration, public
safety, highways and streets, and culture and recreation. Property taxes, shared state taxes, and local
utility taxes finance the majority of these services. The Business-Type Activities reflect private sector-
type operations where the fee for service typically covers all or most of the cost of operations,
including depreciation. The only business type activity the Village has is its water department.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Village can
be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources. as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the frsoal
year. Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements. it is useful to compare the infbrmation presented for govemmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the Village's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Village maintains four individual major governmental funds. Information is presented separately
in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, motor fuel tax fund, debt service
fund, and capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be maior funds. Information from the
Village's three other governmental funds are combined into a single column presentation. Individual
fund information for these non-major governmental funds is provided elsewhere in the report.

The Village maintains one type of proprietary fund, enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements.
fhe Village uses an enterprise fund to account for its water and sewer operations. This fund provides
the same type of infbrmation as the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the Village.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the Village's own programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is similar to that used by proprietary funds. The only Fiduciary Fund the Village has is
the Police Pension Fund.

-4-



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

APRIL 30,2012

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the information
provided in the government-wide and lund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements this report also includes certain required supplementary
information related to budgetary information and the Village's progress in funding its obligation to
provide pension benefits to its employees. Nonmajor fund information can be found following the
required supplementary i nformation.

GOVERNMENT.WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Assets

The following chart reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets (in millions):

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES

TOTAL
PRIMARY

GOVERNMENT

2012 201 I 20t2 20n 20t2 20tl
Assets

Current and

other assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Other liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital

assets, net,

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets

22.7

7.3

1.0

2.0

T ro^3

13.2

6.8

1.4

1.6-$- 
e-g

8.7

1.0
aa
J.J

-

$ 13.0

8.3

1.4

2.6Trx

5.8

t6.9

6,3

t6.7

3.0

10.2

7.2

18.3

2.1

t0.4

$ 7.4

t8.2

23.0 25.5 25.6

0.10.1

1.51.4

$ 3.1

10.2

0.1 0.1

1.3 1.0
q l7 q tqg L,t a L.J::
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY,
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION

APRIL 30,2012

ILLINOIS
AND ANALYSIS

The Village's net assets are concentrated in investments in capital assets, (e.g. land, buildings,
machinery and equipment), which net of related debt amounts to $7.3 million, capital projects of $.7
million (to be spent on capital assets in future years) and unrestricted funds of $3.3 million.

The Village of Stickney uses the capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

The balance of unrestricted net assets, $3.3 million, is to be used to meet the government's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

The following chaft reflects the condensed Statement of Activities (in millions):

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL
PRIMARY

GOVERNMENT

2012 201 I 2012 2nr 2012 20t I

REVENUES

Program revenues:

Charges for services

Oper. grants/contrib.

Cap. grants/contrib.

General revenues:

Property taxes

Other taxes

Other

Total revenues

EXPENSES

General government

Public safety

Public works

Culture and recreation

lnterest long-term debt

Water

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Ending net assets

Govemmental Activities :

s 0,9

0.2

0.5

3.1

2.9

0.3

$ 1,0

0.5

3.4

2.6

0.2

z.J

9.72.02.3

2.0 $ 3.2

- 0.2

- 0.5

- 3.1

- 2.9

- 0.3

$ 3.0

o-'

3.4

2.6

0.2

7.9

1.8

3.7

t.3

0.1

0.4

7.7 t0.2

1.6

3.8

1.3

0.1

0.4

1.8

J.I

1.3

0.1

0.4

2.1

1.6

3.8

t.3

0.1

0.4

2.02.0

9.29.42.07.2

1l

2laat.J

0.6

$ r0.3

0.5

9.8

0.2 0.8 0.5

s 2.7 S 2.s S r3.0 $ r2.3

-:::
Govemmental activities increased the Village's net assets by $784,156.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

APRIL 30,201,2

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds: The focus of the Village's govemmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the Village's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Village's govemmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $3.7 million, a slight increase over the prior year. Approximately $2.1 million of this
is in the General Fund and is available fbr spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of
fund balance is reserved and it is not available fbr new spending. There is $.7 million in the Capital
Projects Fund which is to be used fbr future capital asset acquisitions.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Village. During the year, the fund balance of the
Village's General Fund decreased by $155,380. Revenues increased by $213,496 and expenditures
increased by $375,1 12.

The fund balance of the Village's Debt Service Fund decreased by $65,619. The Village's property tax
collection for the Debt Service Fund was less than the amount of principal and interest paid by
approximately the same amount.

The fund balance of the Village's Capital Projects Fund increased by $.8 million during the current
fiscal year as a result oftransfer offunds in from the general fund to pay for future projects.

The fund balance of the Village's Motor Fuel Tax Fund increased by $90,106 due to a decrease in
expenditures.

Proprietary Funds: The Village's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements. but in more detail

Net assets of the Water Fund at the end of the year amounted to $2,695,079, an increase of $212,430.
from the prior year.



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

APRIL 30,2012

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The following chart reflects the condensed Budgetary Comparison Schedule:

Governmental Funds
Revenues:

Taxes
Other

Water Fund
Revenue

Total
Governmental Funds
Expenditures

Water Fund
Expenditures

Total

Adopted
Budget Actual

$ 5,883,800 $ 6,100.164
5,608,321 1,813,288

2.423.200 2.3ss.283
13^915.321 10.268.735

11.492,121 7,341,726

2.423.200 2.142.853
13"9t5.32t 9.484.s79

Net Increase in Fund Balance U&4J5
'['otal revenues were less than budgeted amounts by $3,646,586. The Village remains committed to
tiscal responsibility and again was able to keep expenditures below budget by $4,430,742, The result
was an increase in net assets of $784,156. Thcsc rret assets provide sufficient reserves to meet
expenses and can be used in the future to provide services to the citizens of Stickney.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The largest portion of the Village of Stickney's net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g.,
land, buildings, land improvements and equipment) less any related debts used to acquire those assets
that are still outstanding. Capital assets are used to provide services to users of the Village and are not
available fbr future spending.

As of April 30, 2012. the Village had capital assets net of depreciation of $16,934,118 for
governmental funds and $1,443,738 fbr the Water Fund. Annual depreciation was $731,751 and
$97.1 33 respectively.

-8-



VILLACE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

APRIL 30,201.2

-fhis year's major additions were:

Ticket Booth
Sokol Recreation Center
Phone System
Lawn Mower
Fire Equipment
Vehicles
Water Main Improvements
Infiastructure:

Streets and Sewers

Lease

General Obligation Bonds Series 2004
Gcneral Obligation Bonds Series 2008
General Obligation Bonds Series 2011
l-ime Due Payable
Net Pension Obligation
Net OPEB Obligation
Total

Govemmental Funds
$ I 1,687

95,776
43,77 5

I 1,515

15,939
92.035

643.321

ut@

$ 143,384
l,2l 5,000
6,245,000
2,1 70,000

7) 6\7
478.578
134.1 l8

,$ tq45_8JX

Water Fund

69,666

$_69J66

For more detailed information related to capital assets, see Note 8 to the financial statements.

Debt Administration

At April 30,2012, the Village had outstanding debt as fbllows:

Bond sales proceeds generated $2,390,000. Bond debt principal paid during the year was $2,695,000
while interest expense was $450,760. There were no changes in credit ratings and/or any debt
limitations that may affect the financing of planned facilities or services. For more detailed
infbrmation related to long-term debt. see Note 7 to the financial statements.

T]CONOMIC FACTORS

Due to the recent downturn in the economy, future sales tax and other revenue streams may not be
consistent with prior years.

CONTACTING THE VILLAGE'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with a

general overview of the Village's finances. Questions concerning this report or requests for additional
financial infbrmation should be directed to the Village Treasurer, Village of Stickney, 6533 W.
Perslring Road, Stickney, Illinois, 60402.

-9 -



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

APRIL 30,2012

STATEMENT 1

I

Primary Government

Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities Total
ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Property Taxes Receivable

Othcr Governmental Receivables

Accounts Receivables

IRMA Deposits
Non-current

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
TOTAL ASSEl'S

LIABILITIES
Accounls Payable

Accrued Payroll

Accrued Interest Payable

Time-Due Payable

Deferred Revenue

Non-Current Liabilities
Due Within One Year

Due In More Than One Year
Net Pension Obligation - Police

Net Pension Obligation - IMRF
Net OPEB Obligation

TOTAL LIABII-I]'IES

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net

of Related Debt

Restricted Net Assets

Debt Service

Streets

IRMA Insurance

IMRF
Social Security

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

1,112,935

219,802

?5 {7S

I ,41 8,163

4,478,816

1,500,128

539,842
484,730

181,255

1,324,923
| 7 0s? oi?

1,299,348

15.634,170

@

t03,6t7
tq1 ))')
r55,353

72,653

1,490,408

430,039

9,343,345
449,577

30,00l
134,1 l8

3,36s,881

1,500,128

539,842
204.928
181.255

2,836,475 s 2s.s68"627

I 19,958

21,438-

))i 5'75

213,660
155 is?
72,653

1,490,409

430,039

9,343,345

449,577

30,001

134,1 l8
t2,400,333 t41,396 t2,54t,129

7,304,1 l8

420,508

335,285

187,2s5
4,606

$ 22,031

2,058,0 r0

1,443,138

!

I

I

t-

1,251,341

$ 2,695,079

8,747,856

420,508

335,285

187,255

4,606
22,037

3,309,351

$ 10,33 r ,8 r9

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT 4

VILLACE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO STATEMENT'OF NET ASSETS
APRrr_ 30,2012

l'otal fund balances - governtnental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
ofnet assets differ because:

$ 3,767,156

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not flnancial
resources and, therefbre, are not reported in the governmental funds 16,661,589

Costs related to the issuance o1'long-term debt are recorded as

expenditures wherr incurred in governmental funds, but are
capitalized and amortized over the lifb ol'the debt issue in the
Statement of Net Assets 272.529

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for cunent period
expenditures and they are deferred in the funds:
Intergovernnrental receivables 244,631

Interest payable on long terrn debt does not require current financial
resources. Therefbre irrterest payable is not reported as a liability
in govcrnmental funds balance sheet. ( 1 55,353)

Some liabilities reporled in the statement of net assets do not
require the used ofcurrent flnancial resources and therefore are
not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. These
liabilities corrsist of :

Lease ( I 43,384)
General obligation bonds (9,630,000)

I'fi.1TJ"'ll?,'J,,,"" - Porice ,l\i:ilt]
Net pension obligation - IMRF (30,001)
Net OPEB obligation ( 134,1 I 8) ( 10,458,733)

Net assets of govemmental activities $ 10,331,819

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-l 3-



STATEMENT5

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
S'TATEMENTOF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAI- FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Major [:unds

Motor Fuel
'fax Fund

$-

| 65,03;

3 r. r66
|83

1 96,386

Nonma.jor

Governmental
Funds

General

Fund

Debt Service Capital Projects

Fund Fund Total
Revenues

Property Taxes

I ntcrgot,crnrncntal revenues

Othcr taxes

l-iccnscs & pcrnrits

Fines & I'ees

Motor lircl lax allotments

Special lJr,ents

M isccl laneous

Grarrts

Investnrent income
Total rcvenues

Expenditures

CurrcnI

Adrrr irr istrat ion

[']xccutivc & legislative
l'rol'c'ssiorral scrr ices

I)olicc dcparlnrcnt

I"irc departrnent

I)ublic rvorks

I'ublic bLrildings & grounds

Sarr itation dcpartrnent
Auditing
N4iseclluneous

I nsurance

Municipal rctirement

Contrihutions to pension lirnd
['trlks & r'ecrcatiorr

I)roglarl expend itures

Capital pro.jeots

Dcbt scn ice

l'ri rrc i pa I

I ntcrcst

M iscel laneous
-l 

otal crpcntlitrrrcs

Excess (Dcllciency) Revenues Over
l:xpcrrditurcs lle lirre Othcl Irinancing
Sources ([ lscs)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

[]orrd l)rocoeds

Capital [,case Procecds
'l'ranslbrs ln (Out)

('hirngcs in lirrrd hularrccs

Fund Balance - Beginning

l;und lJulancc - Ending

7 t8,762

l0.1.(r20 (2,455"6 r 9) (205.8 l 4) 90, I 09

2,3e0.{x)0

$.77;
250,000

- 2t t.478
- 6tt"200
- )71 5t()

- 2.190.645
- l.l 18.966
- 279.621
- 216.962
- 600.58 |

- 1 n.500

- 65.576
- 177,2t17

- 268,487
- 644.436

25,002 103,713

43.436 t49.7 t3
- 7 t8.762

68,438

2,695.000

450.760
(r9.5 39

10.32t .7 45

58.4r I (2,408.2e3)

- 2,390,000
- 43;7'75

I 0.000

68.41 l 25.482

(r67,5n) 3,741,674

$ (ee,r00) $ 3.767,156

$ 2.388.068

t.603.709

l.t r6.140

26'7.869

689.5i0

28.028

223.663

582

631?J8()

$ 755.726

3.$;

?))

?59S{i0

12.68 |

500.000
Llt I

5 l2.94ll

$-

80.073

3,5g;

27.064

16.09;
20

126,1149

$ 3.143,794

|,603.709

1,t96.213
267,869

693,t27
165,037

55,092
239.976

547.261

|,3'7 4

7.913.452

2l |.478
68.200

271.5 t9
2. 190.(145

l, I I tl.9(r(r

279.671
216.962

600.5lt I

I n.500

65,576

t'77.287

268.487

644.136

78;7 | |

A rl) Q^()

118.162

106.277

106,277

2,695.000

450.760

6e.5 39

3,215.2e9

(260,000)

( r 55,380) (65,6 t 9) 87.961 90, | 09

2,528,79t 486,t2',1 649,091 245,176

1; 2,373..111 $ 420,50n $ 737.052 $ 335.2n5

See accornpanying notes to financial statements.



STATEMENT 6

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO'IHE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED APRII- 30.2OI2

182.297

Other long-term assets are not available to pay current period expenditures
antl thcr are clelerrccl.
'l'he changc ol'del'erred revcnuc: 41,690

The issuance of long-term dcbt (e.g. bonds. leases) provides current
llnancial resourccs to thc govcrnnrcntal lunds. rvhilc thc rcpayment
ol'thc principal consuntcs the currcnt linarrcial l'csoul'ccs. Ncither
transoction. horve vcr. has arry cl'lcct on ncl asscts. Also. govcrnrncntal
lirnds rcpolt ol'the cll'cct ol'issuance costs. prerniums, discounts" and

sinrilal itcnrs r.vhcn thc debt is issucr'|. rvhcrcas thcsc amounts are

dclcrrcd arrd anroltizccl irr thc statcrnent ol'activitics. 'l his arnount

is the nct e I'lcct ol'thosc dilltlcnccs in thc trcatnrcnt ol'lorrg tet'rn debt,

Arnounts rcportcd lbr govcrnrncntal trctivitics in thc statctncrrt of
activities clitlcr due to the tbllowing rcasons:

Net changes in fund balanoe - total governmental tunds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Horvever,
in the statement o1'activities thc cost of'those assets are allocated
over thcir cstirnated useful livcs ancl rcportccl as ilcprcciatiorl c\pense.
'l'he anrount by which capital oullays cxcccded dcprcciation in the

currcnt period is shorvn bclow

C'apital outlay

Dcprcciation

Lease lssuance

Bond l'roceeds

l,casc

Prirrcipul Ilcpar rrre rrt

Changc in Accruccl Interest

Arnoltization ol' honcl costs

Ilonr'l Insulancc ('osts ('apitalizcd

The increasc in future salary'obligations lvill not be paid with current
linancial rcsourocs ancl thcrclil'c is not rccordcd in thc firnd staternents

Change in'l'ime Due Payable

Change in Net Pension Obligation - Police

Change in Net Pcnsion Obligation - IMRF
Changc in Nct OPEB Obligation

Change in net assets - statement of activities

Sec acconrpanying notes to tlnancial statements.

914.048
(73 r.75 I )

(47 117\

(2.390,000)

29,637
2.695.000

26.168
(40,5r r)
107.596

| |,944
(33.047)

(l5.l0e)
(44,1s2)

$ 25,482

384.0e5

(80.364)

j_s53,209_

-t 5-



STATEMENT 7

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NITT ASSETS

PIIOPRIETARY FUND - WATER
APRIL 30.2012

Water Fund

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable (net of allowances)

Noncurrent Assets

Capital assets

Capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total Assets

Current t,iabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll
Total Liabilities

Nct Assets

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

U nrestricted
-lotal Net Assets

1,112,935

219,802

?q s7{

1,418,163

2,836,475

I t9,958
21,438

141,396

1,443,738

1,251,341

2,695.079

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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STATEMENT 8

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CI]ANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND - WATER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30.20'12

Water Fund

Operating revenues

Charges for services

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Water purchases

Water adrninistration

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss) before Depreciation

Depreciation
Operating incorne (loss)

Nonoperating reven ues (cxpenses)

Investment incorne

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at cnd ofvear

$ 2,354,868

2,354,868

1,267,417

778,301

2,045,7 t8

309, r 50

(97, I 33)

212,017

2t2,430

2,482,649

s 2,695,079

4t3
4t3

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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STATEMENT 9

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND - WATER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30.2012

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows frorn capital and related financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation

Changes in net assets and liabilities
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable

Increase (decrease) in payables

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

Water Fund

2,260,971
(1,647,768)

(3s8,289)

254-914

(69,666)

(69,666)

185,661

927.274

|,t 12.935

$ 212,017

97,133

(93,898)

31,536

2,126
42,897

254,914

413

413

-l 8-



STATEMENT 10

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND - POLICE PENSION
APRIL 30,201,2

Pension

Trust Fund

Police

Pension Fund

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 252,060
Investments at Fair Value

US Government and Agency Obligations 1,122,857
Insurance Contracts 141 ,729
Equities - Mutual Funds 1,813,730

Municipal Obligations 772,172
Corporate Obligations 516,417
Money Market Mutual Funds 256,969

Accrued Interest Receivable 18.095

Net Assets Held in Trust For Pension Benefits $ 4.894.029

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

-l 9-



STATEMENT 11

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND - POLICE PENSION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer
Plan Members

Total Contributions

Investment earnings
Interest Income
Net Appreciation In Fair Value Of Investments

Less Investment Expenses

Total Investmenl Eanlings

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS
Administration
Benefits

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

Net Increase (Decrease)

Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits

Beginning of Year

End of Year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

Police

Pension Fund

644,436

I I 1,406

755.842

55,346

51,985

t07,33 I

( rs,e48)
9r.383

847,225

13,648

757,622

77 |,270

75,955

4,818,074

4,894,029

-20-



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies of the Village of Stickney, are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the readers.

The Village's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for
establishing GAAP for state and local goverrrments through its pronouncements (Statements and
Interpretations). The significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the Village are
discussed below.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The Village has adopted the provisions of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 14, The Financiul Reporting Entily, under which the financial statements include all
the organizations, activities, functions, and component units for which the Village is financially
accountable. Financial accountability is defined as an appointment of a voting majority of the
component unit's board and either (l) the Village's ability to impose its will over the component unit
or (2) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial
burden on the Village.

Because of the nature of the relationship of the Village and the Police Pension Fund, the Village has
included the Police Pension Fund as a component unit and blended it within the Village's basic
financial statements. A financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the Police Pension Fund is available fiom the Villase of Sticknev. 6533 West
Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois 60402.

B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

The Village's basic financial statements consist of Village-wide statements, including a statement of
net assets, statement of activities, and lund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level
of financial information. The Village-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Village as an
entity and the change in aggregate financial position resulting from activities of the fiscal period.

Government-Ittride Financial Statemenls - The statement of net assets and the statement of activities
display information about the Village as a whole. In the Village-wide statement of net assets, both the
govemmental and business-type activities columns are presented on a consolidated basis by column.
These statements include the financial activities of the primary govemment, except for fiduciary
activities. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are
reported separately fiom business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support. The Village-wide statement of activities reflects both the direct expenses and net
cost of each function of the Village's governmental activities and business-like activity.

-21 -



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues
include charges paid by the recipient for the goods or services offbred by the program, grants, and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program.
Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the
Village, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each government function or business segment is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the Village.

Fund Financial Statements - The financial transactions of the Village are recorded in individual
funds. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.
Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented.
The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each
displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and
presented as non-major funds. Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services,
result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Non-
operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions
or anci I lary activities.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Presentation

Villuge-Witle I inanciul Statement.s - The Village-wide financial statements and fund financial
statements for proprietary and fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The economic resources measurement focus
means all assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) are included on the balance sheet and
the operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets.
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when eamed, if measurable, and
expenses are recognized as incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounling, the Village and its
component unit apply all GASB pronouncements and all Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting
Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with GASB
pronouncements. Govemments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance
for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Village has
elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

..,



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Village has reported three categories of program revenues in the statement of activities: (l)
charges for services, (2) program-specific operating grants and contributions, and (3) program-
specific capital grants and contributions. Program revenues are derived directly from the program
itself or from external sources, such as the State of lllinois; they reduce the net cost of each function
to be financed from the Village's general revenues. For identifying the function to which program
revenue pertains, the determining f-actor for charges for services is which function generates the
revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is the function to which the revenues
are restricted.

Eliminations have been made in the statement of net assets to remove the "grossing up" effect on
assets and liabilities within the governmental activities column for amounts reported in the individual
funds as interfund receivables and payables and advances. Similarly, operating transfers between
funds have been eliminated in the statement of activities. Amounts reported in the governmental
funds as receivable from or payable to fiduciary funds have been reclassified in the statement of net
assets as accounts receivable or payable to external parties.

Fund Financial Stalements - Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues accrued at the end
of the year include real estate tax. state sales tax, state income tax, and motor fuel tax. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government. Non-exchange transactions, in which the Village receives value without directly giving
equal value in return, include taxes, grants, and donations. Expenditures generally are recorded when
a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Defened revenue is reported on the governmental fund balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when
potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria. Defened revenues also
arise when resources are received prior to the govemment having a legal claim to them. In a
subsequent period, when both recognition criteria are met or when the government has a legal claim
to the resources, the liability is removed and the revenue recognized.

Proprietary funds separate all activity into two categories: operating revenues and expenses and non-
operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods. Non-operating revenues and expenses entail all other activity
not included in operating revenues and expenses. Non-operating revenues and expenses include
capital and non-capital flnancing activities and investing activities.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

When an expenditure/expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available, it is the Village's policy to apply restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as needed.

Differences occur from the manner in which the governmental activities and the Village-wide
financial statements are prepared that are due to the inclusion of capital asset and long-term debt
activity. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the Village-wide statements and the
statements for governmental lunds.

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund: The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Village. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Debt Service Funds: To account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of
general long-term debt principal and interest.

Capital Projects Fund: To account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities that are not financed by Proprietary and Trust Funds.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund: To account for activity of the Village's Motor Fuel Tax Allotments
from the State of Illinois. This activity generally includes road resurfacing and other
infrastructure i mprovements.

In addition to the fund types mentioned aboveo the Village uses the following nonmajor governmental
fund types:

Soecial Revenue Funds: To account for the proceeds
debt service or major capital expenditures) that is
specified purposes.

Proprietary Funds

of specific revenue sources (other than
legally restricted to expenditures for

Proprietary funds account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis are
financed or recovered primarily through user charges or (b) where the governing body has decided
that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Village reports the following major proprietary fund:

Water Fund: The fund accounts for the provision of waste water services to the residents of the
Village. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund,
including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related
debt service, and billing and collection.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others ando therefore,
cannot be used to support the Village's own programs.

Police Pension Trust Fund: The fund accounts for assets held by the Village as a trustee. The pension
trust fund has resources that are required to be held in trust for the members and beneficiaries of the
pension plan.

Cash and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the government's proprietary
fund types consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments: Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with GASB 31. Fair values for Illinois
Funds are the same as the value of the pool shares. State statute requires these funds to comply with
the Illinois Public Funds Investment Act (30 ILCS 235).

Short-Term Receivables/Payable: During the course of operations, transactions occur between
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are
classified as "Due fiom Funds" or "Due to Funds" on the balance sheet.

Short-term interfund loans, if any, are classified as "interfund receivables/payables." Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are reported
in the Village-wide financial statements as "internal balances.'

Capital Assets: Capital assets, which include land, property, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads. bridges, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the village-wide financial statements. As allowed by GASB Statement 34, the
Village, as a phase-three government, has elected to report governmental activities infrastructure
assets acquired subsequent to May 1,2004. Capital assets are defined by the Village as assets with a
useful life of more than one year and an initial individual cost of more than $5,000.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

All purchased capital assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do
not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

All reported capital assets. except land, site improvements, and construction in progress. are
depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital
assets. Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated
useful lives:

Land improvements
Buildings
Furniture and office equipment
Equipment
Vehicles
Waterworks system
General infiastructure assets

20 Years
l5-40 Years
5-10 Years
10 Years
3-20 Years
50 Years
40 Years

Compensated Absences Payable: An ordinance adopted by the Village Board of Trustees provides a
written policy for sick leave and vacation for salaried and hourly-paid employees of the Village. In
accordance with this ordinance, vacations must be taken in the year earned or forfeited. Sick pay is
allowable in accordance with the allowable days provided in the ordinance. Sick pay can be
accumulated or accrued, but will not be paid out upon an employee's termination or retirement.
Consequently, no liability for accrued vacations and sick leave has been provided for in these
financial statements. However, police officers earn comp time, which the Village is liable to pay
should the officer leave the Village. Therefore, this amount of comp time earned but not used or paid
is recorded in the Village-wide financial statements as Time Due Payable.

Long-Term Obligations: In the Village-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund financial
statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the lifb of the bonds using the
effective interest rate method. Bonds payable are repofted net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the
related debt. In the fund financial statements, goverrrmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is
reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other
financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance
costs are reported as debt service expenditures.
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APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund EquityAllet Assets: [n the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of
fund balance for amounts that are not available lbr appropriation or are legally restricted by outside
parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of lund balance represent tentative management
plans that are subject to change. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use,
it is generally the Village's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources when
they are needed.

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assetso
net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances fbr any bonowing used for the acquisition construction of improvements of
those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use
either through the enabling legislation adopted by the Village or through extemal restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, laws, or regulations of other governments.

Property Taxes: Property taxes that have been levied but not collected during the year are recorded as
property taxes receivable and deferred revenue to the extent they will not be available to finance
current operations. Property taxes are levied and attach as an enforceable lien on property on January
I and are payable in two installments on March I and (normally) August I subsequent to the year of
levy.

Property taxes are recognized as revenue when they are available to finance operations (within 60
days ofyear end).

This method of recognizing property tax revenue resulted in the defenal of 201I tax revenue in the
amount of $1,453,445 since this amount will not be collected within 60 days of year end and will not
be available to finance operations until the succeeding year.

Use of Estimates: Management has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the
reporting of assets and liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Actual results could differ.

Fund Balance / Net Assets - Governmental Funds' equity are classified as fund balance. Fund
balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned.
Nonspendable fund balance is reported fbr amounts that are either not in spendable forms or legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for amounts
constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific purpose, or externally
imposed by outside entities. Committed fund balance is constrained by formal actions of the Board of
Trustees, which is considered the Village's highest level of decision making authority. Formal
actions include resolutions and ordinances approved by the Village Board. Assigned fund balance
represents amounts constrained by the Village's intent to use them for a specific purpose. The
authority to assign fund balance has been delegated to the Board President through the approved fund
balance policy of the Village. Any residual fund balance of the General Fund and any deficits in
other funds, ifany, is reported as unassigned.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Village's flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest level of
constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available for spending, the
restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different levels of unrestricted funds are
available for spending the Village considers committed funds to be expended first followed by
assigned and then unassigned funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net assets are legally restricted by
outside parties for a specific purpose. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, represents
the Village's investment in the book value of capital assets, less any outstanding debt ihat was
issued to construct or acquire the capital asset. Unrestricted net assets consists of net assets
that do not meet the definition of restricted or invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

NOTE 2 . LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Def'rcit Fund Balances
At April 30,2012, the Emergency Telephone System Fund had a deficit balance of
$(l2e"5er ).

Individual Fund interfund receivable and payable balances

$__162.000

The Emergency Telephone System installed a new technologically advanced 9l I call system
in fiscal year April 30,2010 at a cost of $364,987. The Fund originally borrowed $240,000
from the Capital Projects Reserved Fund. The Telephone System Fund is scheduled to pay
$36,000 each year to pay ofT the debt. Future revenues received fiom 9l I purchased are
expected to be sufficient to cover this expenditure.

Tax Anticipation Warrants
No tax anticipation wanants were issued during the current fiscal year.

Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Emergency Telephone

System Fund
Total Interfund Balance

Due From Other Funds
$ 162,000

Due To Other Funds

$ 162.000

$__r62J00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE 3 . DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Village maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each
fund's portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as "Cash and Investments."
The investments are governecl by an investment policy adopted by thc Board of Trustees.

In accordance with the Village's investment policy, the Village's monetary assets may be
placed in all instruments permitted by the Illinois Public Funds Investment Act. This act
pcrmits deposits and investments in insured commercial banks, savings and loan institutions,
obligations of the U. S. 'l-reasury and tj. S. Agencies, repurchase agreements of government
securities, short-term commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at
least two standard rating services, interest bearing bonds of any local government within the
State of lllinois. and the Illinois Funds. During the year, the Village timited its investment to
insured accounts at a local bank and to money market accounts held at lllinois Funds and a
local bank.

It is the policy of the Villagc to invest its funds in a nranner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of
the Villagc and confbrming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of public
f'unds. using the "prudent person" standard fbr managing the overall portfolio. The primary
ob.iective of the policy is safety (prescrvation of' capital and protection of investment
principal), liquidity and yield.

At year cnd the carrying amount of the Village's deposits totaled $4,478,816. The bank
balances were $4,476,333.

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Village's debt securities as of April
30,2012.

Interest Rute Risk - In accordance with its investment policy, the Village limits its exposure to interest
ratc risk by structuring the portlblio to provide liquidity for operating funds and investing operating
lunds primarily in shorter-term securities. Unless matched to a specific cash flow, the Village will not
invest operating funds in securities maturing more than one year from the date of purchase. In
addition. the policy requires the Village to structure the investment portfolio so that securities mature
to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the
open market prior to maturity.

Investments
Cash and Checking
Illinois Funds
].OTAL

Fair Value
April30.20l2

$ 2,497,878
r.980.938

$4@Jtr

Investment Maturities
Less than I Year

$ 2,497,878
1.980.938

$ 4.478.816
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - (continued)

Credit Rist Credit Risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. The Village's policy is to limit its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer or a
debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in Federally Insured
Bank Accounts and Certificates of Deposit.

Custodial Credit Risfr - Deposits. Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the
risk that in the event of bank failure, the Village's deposits may not be returned to it. The Village's
investment policy requires pledging of collateral for all bank balances in excess of federal deposiiory
insurance, at an amount not less than 110% of the fair market value of the funds secured, with the
collateral held by the Village, an independent third party or the Federal Reserve Bank.

Custocliul Credit Ri^sk - Inveslments. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of the counterparty, the Village will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Money market mutual funds and equity
mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Ri,rk. This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Village's
investment in a single issuer. The Village invests its assets in bank certificates of deposit and money
market accounts. As these accounts are generally for the duration of I year or less, the concentration
of credit risk is minimized.

At year end, the Village had $1,980,938 invested with Illinois Funds. Illinois Funds is an external
investment pool that is not SEC registered but is a fully collateralized investment. The fair value of
the investment in the pool is the same as the value in pool shares.

Police Pension Fund

Deposits, Inveslments, and Concentrations * The deposits and investments of the Pension
Fund are held separately from those of other Village funds. Statutes authorize the Pension Fund to
make deposits/invest in interest bearing direct obligations of the United State of America; obligations
that are fully guaranteed or insured as to the payment of principal and interest by the United States of
America; bonds, notes, debentures, or similar obligations of agencies of the United States of America;
savings accounts or certificates of deposit issued by banks or savings and loan associations chartered
by the United States of America or by the State of lllinois, to the extent that the deposits are insured by
the agencies or instrumentalities of the federal goverrrment; credit unions, to the extent that the
deposits are insured by the agencies or instrumentalities of the federal government; State of Illinois
bonds; pooled accounts managed by the Illinois Public Treasurer, or by banks, their subsidiaries or
holding companies, in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois; bonds or tax anticipation
warrants of any county, township, or municipal corporation of the State of lllinois; direct obligations
of the State of Israel; money market mutual funds managed by investment companies that are
registered under the federal Investment Company Act of 1940 and the Illinois Securities Law of 1953
and are diversified, open ended management investment companies, provided the portfolio is limited
to specified restrictions; general accounts of lif'e insurance companies and separate accounts of life _
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - (continued)

insurance. Pension funds with net assets of $2.5 million or more may invest up to 45o/o of plan net
assets in separate account of life insurance companies and mutual funds. In addition, pension funds
with net assets of at least $5 million that have appointed an investment advisor, ffi&y through that
investment advisor invest up to 45Yo of the plan's net assets in common and prefened stocks that meet
specific restrictions.

Deposits - At year end, the canying amount of the Pension Fund's deposits totaled 9252,060
and the bank balances totaled $192.833.

Investments - At year end, the Pension Fund has the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities - in Years
Fair Less Than More Than

Investment Type Value I I -5 6-l 0 l0
U. S. Treasury Notes
GNMA
FHLMC

$ l7e.0l3 s - $ - $17e.013 $-
72l,0gl
222,763_

178.740

721,081 -
))) 147aLL, I WJ

Municipal Obligations 772,172 407J22 365,050
Money Market Mutual Funds 256,969 256,969
Corporate Obligations 516.41 7 126.077 2ll ^600rotal $2j6&4_15 $_790J6S $l?6'650

The Pension Fund assumes any callable securities will not be called.

$llg-oa $I122J&1

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the
fair value of an investment. ln accordance with the Pension Fund's investment policy, the Pension
Fund limits its exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity while at
the same time matching investment maturities to projected fund liabilities.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations. The Pension Fund helps limit its exposure to credit risk by primarily investing in
securities issued by the United States Government and/or its agencies that are implicitly guaranteed
by the United States Govemment. The Pension Fund's investment policy establishes criteria for
allowable investments; those criteria follow the requirements of the Illinois Pension Code. The
investments in the securities of U.S. government agencies were all rated triple A by Standard & Poor's
or by Moody's Investors Services. The Pension Fund's investment policy also prescribes to the
"prudent person" rule, which states, "lnvestments shall be made with judgment and care, under
circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs, not for speculation. but for investment, considering the primary
objective of safety as well as the secondary objective of the attainment of market rates return."
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits: In the case of deposits, the risk is that in the event of a bank failure,
the Pension Fund's deposits may not be returned. At April 30,2012, the entire amount of the bank
balance of the deposits was covered by federal depository or equivalent insurance. The pension
Fund's investment policy requires pledging of collateral with a fair value of ll0o/o of all bank balances
in excess offederal depository insurance.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments: For an investment, the risk is that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the Pension Fund will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Money market mutual funds and equity
mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk. The Pension Fund limits its exposure to custodial
credit risk by using an independent third-party institution, selected by the Pension Fund, to act as
custodian for its securities and collateral.

Concentration of Credit Risk- The risk is loss attributed to the magnitude of the Fund's investment in
a single issuer. At April 30, 2012, the Pension Fund has over 5%o of net plan assets invested in
various agency securities as indicated in the table above. Agency investments represent a large
portion of the portfolio; however, the investments are diversified by maturity date and as mentioned
earlier are backed by the issuing organization. Although unlike U. S. Treasures, agency securities do
not have the "full faith and credit" backing of the U.S. Govemment, are considered to have a moral
obligation of implicit backing, and are supported by Treasury lines of credit and increasingly stringent
federal regulation. -fhe 

Pension Fund's investment policy specified, "ln order to further guarantee
asset safety, the Pension fund shall diversify investments to avoid incurring unreasonable risks from
the practice of concentrating investments in specific security types and/or individual financial
institutions."

The Pension Board has diversified its insurance contract and equity mutual fund holdings as follows:

Equity Mutual Funds Fair Value

Oakmark Fund
Columbia Acorn Fund
Permanent Portfolio Fund
Vanguard Energy Fund
Matthews Asian Dividend Fund
Matthews Asian Growth & Income Fund
MFS Utilities Fund Class C
Heartland Value Plus Fund
Nuveen Real Estate Securities

Total

Insurance Contracts

$ 236,410
216,739
497,304
163,471
81,640

140,578
140,203
149,744
187.641

il-8!J30

Fair Value
Sun Life Insurance Contract
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NOTE 4 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Desuiption - The Village's defined benefit pension plan for regular employees provides
retirement and disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. The employer plan is affiliated with the Illinois Municipal Retirement lrund (IMRF), an
agent multiple employer plan. Benefit provisions are established by statute and may only be changed
by the General Assembly of the State of Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained on-line at www.imrt.org.

IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January l, 2071, are eligible
for Tier I benefits. For Tier I employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of service.
Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight
years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an
amount equal to | 213% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to l5 years,
and2o/o for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1,2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2 employees,
pension benefits vest afler ten years of service. Participating members who retire at age 62 (reduced
benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of credited service are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable monthly fbr life, in an amount equal to | 2l3o/o of their final rate of
earnings, for each year of credited service up to 15 years, and2o/o for each year thereafter.

Funding Policy - As set by statute, your employer regular plan members are required to contribute
4.50 percent of their annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to contribute the amount
necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own
employees. The employer contribution rate for calendar year 201I was 9.32% of annual covered
payroll and for 2012 the rate is 10,25%. The employer also contributes for disability benefits, death
benefits and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution
rates for disability and death beneflts are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental
retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

Annual Pension Cost - For the fiscal year ending April 30, 2012, the employer's annual contribution
of $127,564 for the regular plan was paid. It was less than the required contribution which was
$ 139,038.

The required contribution for 20ll was determined as part of the December 31,2009, actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December
31,2009, included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct
investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00oh a year, attributable to inflation, (c)
additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4Yo to l|Vo per year depending on age and
service, attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post-retirement benefit increases of 3Yo annually. The
actuarial value of your employer Regular plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the
effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 20a/o

corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets.
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NOTE 4 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

The employer Regular plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability at the December 3l,2009is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open 30 year basis.

TREND INFORMATION - IMRF
Required

FiscalYear Annual Pension Pension
Date Cost (APC) Cosr

04/30112 $t27,564 $139.039
04l30lll il4,883 128.399
04130n0 96.244 t0l,254

Percentage
of APC

Contributed
92%
90%
95%

Net Pension
Obligation
$ l 1,475

13,516
5,0r 0

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The Funded status of the plan as of December 31, 2011, based on the actuarial valuation is the same
actuarial assumptions used to determine the employer annual pension costs of the plan as disclosed
above.

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 3,201,g07
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 2,349,060
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 952,747
Funded Ratio (actuarial value of plan assets / AAL) 73.37%
Covered payroll (active plan members) 1,343,658
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 63.46%

See the Schedule of funding progress, presented in the Required Supplementary Information section
following the notes to the financial statements which presents multiyear trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability for beneflts.

NOTE 5- OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occuffence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to f'rnancial statements, presents multi-year trend infbrmation that
shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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NorE 5- orHER Posr EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (continued)

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are
based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include
the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long term perspective of the
calculations.

The Village provides limited health care insurance coverage for its eligible retired employees
in a single employer plan. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued statements
No. 43 and 45 that establish generally accepted accounting principals for the annual financial
statements for postemployment benefit plar-rs other than pension plans. Funding of the plan was
determined prospectively and the beginning of fiscal year20l0 the OPEB was statcd atzero. The last
actuarial valuation was completed in 2010 and those results have been relied upon for this year, as
well.

Employer provided benefit is 100% of health premiums for life for eligible disabled
employees, police and dispatch with 25 years of service; 100% of single premium to age 65.

Actuarial
Valuation

Date
Annual

OPEB Cost
st72,256

t7 |,533
174,643

Percentage of
AnnualOPEB

Cost
74.4%
74.704

73.4Yo

Net OPEB
Obligation
$r34,t l8

89,966
46,538

04t30,l2
04/30il1
04t30il0

NOTE 6. PENSION FUND COMMITMENTS

Police Pension

The Police Pension Plan is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers all sworn police
personnel. The Police Pension Plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits, as well as
automatic annual cost of living adjustments, to plan members and their beneficiaries. Although this is
a single employer pension plan the defined benefits and contribution requirements of the plan
members and the Village are governed by Illinois State Statutes and may only be amended by the
Illinois legislature. Administrative costs are financed through investment earnings.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,201,2

NOTE 6- PENSION FUND COMMITMENTS - (Continued)

Police Pension - (Continued)

At April 30, 201l, the date of the latest actuarial valuation, the Police Pension plan membership
consisted of the followins:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Active Plan Members
Total

The following is a summary of the Police Pension Plan as provided for in Illinois State Statutes.

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Tier I
employees (those hired prior to January 1,2011) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more
years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the
salary attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the last day,
whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary for each
additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75.00% of such salary.
Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age
60 and receive a reduced benetit. The monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more
years of service after January 1,1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date
of retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the original pension
and 3.00% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January l, 201I ) attaining the age of 55 or older with ten or
more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to the
average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total salary of the police officer during the 96
consecutive months of service within the last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the
highest by the number of months of service in that period. Police officer's salary for pension
purposes is capped at S106,800, plus the lesser of ll2 of the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 3.00% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary for each
additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75.00% of such salary.
Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50 and receive a reduced benefit (i.e. l12%
for each month under 55). The monthly benefit of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually
at age 60 on the January l't after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the pension
starting date. whichever is later. Non-compounding increases occur annually, each January thereafter.
The increase is the lesser of 3.00Yo or 112 of the change in the Consumer Price Index fbr the
proceeding calendar year.

Covered employees are required to contributeg.glo/o of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan.
If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of service, accumulated employee
contributions may be refunded without accumulated interest. The Village is required to contribute the
remaining amounts necessary to flnance the plan, including administrative costs, as actuarially
determined by an enrolled actuary. By the year 2040 the Village's contributions must accumulate to
the point where the past service cost for the Policy Pension Plan is 90% funded.

l5
l5
30
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,201.2

NOTE 6- PENSION FUND COMMITMENTS - (continued)

Funding Status and Progress: The amount shown below as the "net pension obligation" is the
cumulative difference between annual pension cost and the employer's contribution.

The net pension benefit obligation was computed as part of an actuarial valuation performed as of
April 30,2011. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include (a) a rate of return on
the investment of present and future assets of 7 .\oh a year compounded annually, (b) projected salary
increases that are due to inflation of 5.5o/o ayear compounded annually, and (c) 3.0o/oper year post-
retirement benefit increase.

Annual required contribution
Interest on net pension obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual pension cost
Contributions made
Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation
Net pension obligation, beginning of year
Net pension obligation. end of year

Three Year Trend Information

Actuarial
Valuation

04t30nl
04t30n0
04t30t09

Annual
Pension

$ 578,461
519,885
443,950

Percentage
of APC

94.3%
92.5%
100.8%

$ 570,682
29,087

(21.308)
578,461

, 545.414
33,047

415.530
$___448JU

Net Pension

$ 448.577
415,530
376,336

Date Cost(APC) Contributed Oblisation

NOTE 7. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Village offers its employees two deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 and administered by two outside providers. The plans permit eligible
employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

The plan complies with subsection (g)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code Section457, which requires
that all assets and income of the plan described in subsection (bX6) be held in trust for the exclusive
benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries. As a result, the Village no longer acts in a fiduciary
capacity; thus, the plan is no longer required to be reported in the financial statements of the Village.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTES-CAPITALASSETS

A summary of changes in the Village's Governmental capital assets for the period May I , 20ll
through April 30, 2012.

Balance
May 1,201I

$ r .299.348

Retirements orr"u1l:t;rtAdditions

Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land

Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvernents
Buildings
Fumiture and office equipment
Equipment
Vehicles and trucks
Infrastructure

Subtotal

Accumulated Depreciation
Land improvements
Buildings
Furniture and office equipment
Equipment
Vehicles and trucks
Infrastructure

Subtotal

Total governmental capital assets being
depreciated, net

Total governmental capital
assets, net

Intangible Assets
Bond lssuance Costs
Accumu lated Amortization

l5 179.944

$ t6.479.292

s 2s4,412 $ 107,596
48,948

$ 205.464

23.844
643,321 _914,048 23,844

25,210
252,939

13,876
76,284

r 85,299
t78,t43
731,751 23,844

182,297 J 15,362,241

_$ 1822e1_ _$_____ _$__Lq,6g!58e_

663,519
9,521,0t7

89,259
956,554

2,633,s r8

I 1,687
95,776
43,775
27,454
92,035

$ |,299,348

67 5,206
9,6t6,793

r33,034
984,008

2,701,709
7,12s,127

2l,236,477

463,929
2,531,669

72,361
59 r,034

1,692.t s7
5 17,086

5,874,236

6.482.406
20.346.273

438,719
2,284,730

5 8,485
514,750

1,530,702 23,844
3 3 8.943
166.329

362,008

$67,065$$272,529

s-

Depreciation and amor-tization expense of the governmental activities was allocated as shown below.

Depreciation Amortization
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

$ 80,06 r $ 40.53 r

383,013
t'to l?t

29,305
$ 73 r.75 r $ 40.531
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

A summary of changes in the Village's Business-type capital assets forthe period from May l,20ll
through April 30, 2012.

Balance Balance
Mav | , 20 I I Additions Retirements April 30, 2012

Business-type activities - Water Fund
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land

Capital assets being depreciated
Pumping station and tower
Water works system

Office equipment
Trucks & accessories
Improvements to system
Buildings

Subtotal

Accumulated Deprec iation
Pumping station and tower
Water works system
Office equipment
Trucks & accessories
Improvements to system
Buildings

Subtotal

Total governmental capital
depreciated, net

Total governmental capital
assets, net

q t{q7< t - $ - S 2iS75v 

- 

u - g LJ'J

339,716 l3,gg5
949,000

44,465
167,t22 4,853

1,854,115 50,glg

- 353,61 l
- 949,000

3,500 40,965
- t71.975
- I,905.033

789,049
4,143,467 69,666 3,500 4.209.633

199,929 6,390
700,566 1l,343

43,864
t6s,332 2,275

I, il 1,187 37 ,082

- 206,309
- 7l r,908

600 3,500 40.e64
- | 67,607
- l, t48,269

476,959 39,452 J- 5t6,4t2
2,697,837 97,132 3,500 2J9t,469

1 ,445,630 (27 ,466\ - 1.418.163

_$ 1,4?t20s_ _g_12? A66L _$ -_ _$ tA43J3l_

All depreciation from business-type activities is charged to the Water Fund.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE9-LONG.TERMDEBT

The Village issues long term debt to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of facilities
and equipment. Summary of Principal Transactions fbr the year ended April 30, 2012 is as follows:

ISSUE DATE

Series 2001 - Dec. 1,2001

Series 2004 - Jul. | 5,2004

Series 2008 - Sept. I 5, 2008

INTEREST BALANCE
RATE 4I3OIII ISSUED

4.3-5.1% $2.26s.000 $ -

DUE
BALANCE WITHIN

RETIRED 4I3OII2 ONE YEAR

$ 2,26s,000 $0 $ 0

3.5-4.4%

3.0-45%

1,345,000

6,325,000

- 130,000 I,215.000

- 80,000 6,245,000

I 3 5,000

90,000

Series 20ll - Sept. 7,20ll 2.0-3.75%

w-$Jaa $2Je0-000 $2.695J00 S9i30.000 $3s5J00

On December l, 2001, the Village issued $2,665,000 of debt, of which $510,000 was used to defease
the outstanding principal of the Series 1997 General Obligation Bonds. The Village succeeded in
lowering the interest rates with this refunding as the Series 1997 has arate of 5.740 , while the new
issuance ranges from 3.00% to 5.25o/o. This bond was retired with the issuance of Series 2011 for
$2.3e0.000.

On July 6, 2004, the Village issued $2,000,000 of debt. The issuance also included $4,295 of
premium. The issuance was used to fund capital expenditures within the Village including
construction of a new police station. Interest payments are due every six months starting on June 1,
2006, with interest rates varying from 3.5%o to 4.4o/o. Principal payments are due annually on
December l, beginning with the first principal payment due on December 1,2006. The bond is
schedule to mature on December 1, 2019.

On September 25,2008, the Village issued General Obligation Bonds Series 2008 in the amount of
$6,400,000. The proceeds from the bonds were used fbr various capital projects within the Village.

On September 7,2011, the Village issued General Obligation Bonds Series 20ll for $2,390,000.
These funds were used to pay in full the Series 2001 bond issuance in order to reduce the Village's
interest expense. The rate of interest on the Series 20ll ranges from 2.0 to 3.75%. This refinancing
resulted in present value savings of $191,875 (5260,287 in future value savings). The bond is
scheduled to mature December 1,2023.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,2OT2

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Debt Service Requirement to Maturity (All Governmental Activities)

Year Ended
April 30

2013
2014
20r5
2016
2017

2018-2022
2023-2029

Total Principal & Interest
Current Portion of Long-term Debt
Bond Payable Long-term

Principal
$ 385,000

410,000
415,000
435,000
450,000

2,630,000
4.905.000
9,630,000
(38s.000)

$__9245J00

Interest
$ 372,846

362,086
350,206
337,996
324,912

1,366,325
917.939

$ 4.032.210

During the April 30,2012 fiscal year the Village paid $2,695,000 and $450,760 in bond principal and
interest payments respectively.

For full detail, see Supplemental Information Section
lilryd.'il'

NOTE IO _ INSURANCE

Intergovemmental Risk Management Agency: The Village has entered into a contractual agreement
with the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency (IRMA). IRMA is an organization of
municipalities and special districts in northeastern Illinois that have formed an association under the
Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation's Statute to pool its risk management needs. The agency
administers a mix of self-insurance and commercial insurance coverages; property/casualty and
workers' compensation claim administratiory'litigation management services; unemployment claim
administration; extensive risk management/loss control consulting and training programs; and a risk
information system and financial reporting service for its members. The Village's payments to IRMA
are displayed on the financial statements as expenditures/expenses in appropriate funds. The Village
assumes the first $2,500 of each occurrence. and IRMA has a mix of self-insurance and commercial
insurance at various amounts above that level.

The Village appoints one delegate. along with an alternate delegate, to represent the Village on the
Board of Directors. The Village does not exercise any control over the activities of the Agencv
beyond its representation on the Board of Directors.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30,201.2

NOTE l0 - INSURANCE (Continued)

Initial contributions are determined each year based on the individual member's eligible revenue as
defined in the by-laws of IRMA and experience modification factors based on past member loss
experience. The Village has a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of IRMA attributable to a
membership year during which they were a member. Supplemental contributions may be required to
fund thcse deficits.

Should a claim be paid by IRMA for which these reserves proved inadequate, the Village would be
responsible for paying a portion of such deficiency. However, at April 30,2012,management knows
ol'no claim. asserted or unasserted, which if asserted and paid would have a materially adverse effect
on the flnancial position of the various funds o1'the village at April 30,2012.

f'lealth Insurance: The Village has purchased medical insurance through the State of Illinois Local
Govemment Health Plan to cover its cmployees. The amount of coverage has neither decreased nor
has the amount of settlements exceeded coverage during the past fiscal year.

NOTE II - GRANTS

1-he Village was awarded a grant from the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opporlunity (DECO), Project #10-203302. The grant amount of $500,000 is to be used for costs
associated with streets rehabilitation projects within the Village Community. This project has been
completed. The grant revenue of $500.000 was reported in the Capital Projects Fund.

NOTE 12 - I,EASE CONTRACTS

Thc Village previously entered into a five year capital lease contract for street sweeping equipment.
The Village will pay $37,120 each year starting December 3,2010 with final payment on December
3,2014. Interest rate on the lease is 5.79Yo with total interest costs of $28.338 over the lif-e of the
lease.

The Village entered into a three year capital lease contract for phone system equipment costing
$43,775. The Village will pay $1,338 each month starting May 2012 with frnal payment on April 30,
2015. Interest rate on the lease is 6.29o/, with total interest costs of $4,378 over the life of the lease.
l'his has been recorded in the governmental funds as an expenditure and Other Revenue Source and as

a capital asset in the government wide report.

Total lease payments for fiscal years April 30,2012 through 2015 for all leases outstanding will be

S159,512. Balance outstanding as of April 30,2012is $143,384.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE. BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL. SUMMARY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,20"12

RSI-1

Originaland
Final Budget

s 2,4||,258
t,530,000
l,004,000

23 r,600

736,800

37,000

244,825
20,000

t.800

$ 2,388,068

r,603,709
l,t 16,r40

267,869
689,530

28,028
223,663

s82

Variance
from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

$ (23,1e0)

73,709
I t2,t40
36,269

(47,210)
(8,e72)

(2t,t62)
(20,000)
(l,2t8)

r00,306

)6 ))')

2,08;
93, I 05

29,s34
34,899

(4t,t62)
t27,9t9

( | s,576)
62,113
7,5t3

(s4,223)
2|,289

294,3 | 4

Actual
Revenues

Property taxes

I ntcrgovernmental revenues

Other taxes

Licenses and permits
Fines and f'ees

Special events

M iscellaneous

Grant revenue

lnvestment income

Total revenues

Expenditures

Administration
Executive & Legislative
Professional services

Police department

Fire department

Public works
Public building and grounds

San itation departrnent

Auditing
M iscellaneous

I nsurance

Municipal retirement
Contributions to pension fund
Parks & recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) in Revenues

Over lixpenditures Before Other
Financing Sources (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance at beginning ofyear

Fund balance at end ofyear

6,317,589

2t |,478
68,200

,71 {lO
2,t90,645
I,I 18,966

279,621

2t6,962
600,58 r

r8.s00
65.576

111,281

268,487

644,436

18;7 | |

6.507.283 6,212,e69

(290,000) 104,620

(260,000) (260,000)

6,2n,283

237,700
68,200

275,600
2,283,750
l ,148,-500

314,s20
175,800

728,s00

18,s00

50,000

240,000

276,000
590,2t3
r 00,000

394,620

_q_(55o,ooq_ ( r55,380)

2,528,791

s 394,620

$ 2.3 73.4 1 1

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULII OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - SUMMARY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

RSI-2

Revenues

Motor luel tax allotmcnts

Cirant

lnvestment income
'l'otal revcnucs

[:xpend iturcs

Muintenunce - salt
Maintenance - engineering
Construction

Engineering

Total expenditures

Change in lund balances

Fund balance at heginning ofyear

Fund balance at end ol'year

e0,l0e _$ 22:209_

245,t76

$ 335,2{t5

Original,trinal
Budget

s 160,000

200
l6q.roo

75.000

t,(xx)
200,000

20,000

29(r,000

l_1135,80q.

Actual

$ r65,037

3I,166
t83

l96,ltt6

30,258
1,000

75,019

t062?,

Variance

fiom Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$ 5,037

31,166
( l7)

36, I 86

44,742

200,000
(55,0 re)
189,723

See accompanl,ing notes to the required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS

APRIL 30,2012

RSI-3

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RD'I'IRIiM t]NLITUND

l2t3v20tl
t2/3v20t0
t2t3v2009
12t3U2008
t2t3l/200'/
t2/3V2006
t2/3t/2005
l2/31/2004
t2t3v2003
12t3v2002

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value of'
Assets

(a)

$ 2.349.060

2,326.'/27
2,987.708
3,0 r4.083

3.363.8 t0
2,948,592
2,577 .57 4

2,26tt,0{t I

2,1 90.1 83

2.117.999

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability (AAL)
Entry Age

$ 3.20 r.807

2,997,868
3.409.705

3,272.823
3.05 t.261

2.693.601
) 50d R)q

2.2(t2.07 |

2,0 r5,400
t.897.578

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
(b'a)

s 852;7 47

67 t,t4l
421.997

258,7 40
(3 | 2.549)
(254.99t)

l7.255
(6.0 t0)

(t7 4.783)
(220.42t\

Funded

Ratio
(a/b)

73.4%

77.60/o

87.60/0

92.lvo
ll0.2Yo
109.5o/o

99.3Vo

t00.3%
l08.7Yr
It.6vo

Covered

Payroll
(c)

$ r,343.658
1,3 t7,808
1,288,036

1,288.241

I,288,25 |

|,268,675
1,223.053

|, r 55.253

I,036,950
999.528

Covered

Payroll

(c)

$ r,079,512
r,020.609
1,079,t26
1,007,332

936,480

940,322
826.697

777,266

808,907

UAAL
Percentage

ofAnnual
Covered

Payroll

((b-a)/c)

63.46%

50.93%
32.76%

20.08%
0.00%
0.00"/o

l.4loh
0.00%
0.00o/o

0.00%

Onamarketvalucba-sis.theactuarial valucol'assetsasol'Decenrber3l.20l0is$2.500. 178.

On a market value basis. thc lunded ration would bc t13.40%.

O'fl II:R POS'I EMPI,OYMIIN'f llENlil.'ll'S (OI,lrll)

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

4t30t20t2 $

4t30t20n'
4t30t2010

*Rcsuhs lionr prior year

POLICE PENSION FUND

Actuarial
Valuc of

ASsetS

(a)

Actuarial
Accrued

l,iability (AAl.)
Entry Age

(b)

s 2.681,422

2.681,422

2.68t,422

Unfunded
An t.

(UAAL)
(b-a)

s 2,681,422
2,681.422

2,68t,422

Funded

Ratio
(a/b)

0.0%
0.0o/o

0.0%

Covered

Payroll

$-

UAAL
Percentage

ol'Annual
Covercd

Payroll
((b-a)/c)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value ol'
Asscts

(a)

$ 4,818,074

4.605,3 86

4,234,657

4,634.527

4.70 I .0 l9
4,424,099
4,3t4,206
4.284.|3
4.3 88.536

Actuarial
Accrucd

Liability lAAL)
I:ntry Agc

$ 12,840,460

t2.096.7 54

l1,861,813
I l,539,513
10.520.361

10.217,089

9.718.035

9.122,510

{r.862.293

Unfunded
(Overt'unded)

AAL
(uAAr-)

(b-a)

$ 8.022,386

7,491,368
7,627,156
6"904,986

5.8t9,342
5.792,990
5.403.829

4,83 8,397

4,473.757

Funded

Ratio
(a/b)

37.50/o

38.1'/r
35.7v"
40.2%

44.704

433%
44.404

47.0%

49.5%

UAAL
Percentage

of Annual
Covered

Payroll
((b-a)/c)

743.t0%
734.0t%
706.800/o

685.47%

621 .40Yo

616.ljvo
653.'70Vo

622.50%

553. r 0%

4t30/201|
4t30t2010

4/30t2009
4t30t2008

4/30t2007

4t30t2006

4t30/2005
4t30t2004

4t30t2003

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SU PPLEME NTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULES OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

APRIL 30,2012

RSI-4

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FTIND

FISCAL
YEAR

ENDING
EMPLOYER

CON'f RIBIJI'IONS

ANNUAL
REQUIRED

CON'I'RIBU'IION
PERCENTACE

CONTRIBUTED

9l.7o/o

89.s%
95.0%

PERCENTAGE
CONTRIBU]'ED

7 5.0o/o

75.0%
73.4%

PERCENTAGE
CONTRIBUTED

| 12.2o/o

96.0%
94.0Yo

FISCAL
YEAR

ENDING

04t30il2
04t30il1
04t30il0

POLICE PI]NSION FUND

FISCAL
YEAR

ENDING

$ 127,564
I | 4.883
96,244

128.105

l2u.l05
t 28,1 05

EMPLOYER
CON'IRIBU'IIONS

ANNUAL
REQUIRI]D

CONTRII}I]'IION

t70.7 57

170.7 57
t74.643

ANNUAL
RF]QIJIRED

CON'I'I{IBUTION

57 4,17 |
570,682
5t2,159

04t30il2
04t30nl
04t30,r0

s 139,038
128,399
101,254

OTI IER POS]'-I]MPLOYMENT B IINI]IIT

04t30,l2
04t30/Ll
04t30/L0

EMPI-OYER
CON'I'R.IBTJl'IONS

644.436
545.4 t4
480.691

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

APRIL 30,2012

NOTE I - LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budeets:

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America for the followins funds:

General Fund
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Emergency Telephone System Fund
Police Seizure and Forfeiture Fund
Water Fund

Police Badge Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Familv Dav Fund

All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund and department. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e.
the level at which expenditures may not exceed appropriations) is the fund level.

The budget may be amended during the year by the Village's Board of Trustees. During the year, no
supplementary appropriations were necessary.

Police Pension Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress - The information presented was determined as part of the
actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuarial
valuation presented is as follows: the actuarial cost method was entry age noffnal; the
amortization method was level percent of pay, closed and the amortization period was 30 years;
the asset valuation method was a market value method; and the signilicant actuarial
assumptions were an investment rate of return at7.0o/o compounded annually including a3.\Yo
inflation f'actor, a projected salary increases assumptions of 5.5% compounded annually
including a3.0o/o inflation factor, and cost of living adjustments of 3.0% compounded annually.
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EXHIBIT 1
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EXHIBIT 2
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 30,20'12

EXHIBIT 3

Assets

Cash

Properfy taxes receivable
Other governmental receivables
Other receivables
IRMA deposits

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balance

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll
Det-erred tax revenue

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balance

Reserved for IRMA
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

4,0lt5,465

$ 90,367

192,222

l,ll4,g34
244,631

1,642,054

187,255
2,186,t56
z.J IJ.+t I

4,015,465

1,961,746

1,149,246

526,668
190,550

187.255

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,20'12

EXHIBIT 4

Revenues

Properly Taxes

Intergovernmental revenues

Other taxes

Licenses & perrnits

Fines & fees

Special Events

Miscellaneous

Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures

Adrninistration
Executive & legislative
Professional services

Police department
Fire departrnent
Public works

Public buildings & grounds

Sanitation depaftment
Auditing
Miscellaneous

I nsurance

Municipal retirement
Contributions to pension fund
Parks & recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over
Expenditures Before Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transf'ers

Changes in Fund Balances

Fund balance Beginning

Fund balance Ending

(See independent auditor's report)

2,388,068

1,603,709

l,l 16,140

267,869

689,530

28,028
223,663

582
6,317,589

211,478
68,200

273,st9
2,t90,645
l, | 18,966

279,621

216,962

600,581

18,500

65,576

177,287

268,487

644,436

78,7 | l
6,212,969

104,620

(260,000)

( t55,380)

2,528,791

-51-
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EXHIBIT 5
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS

CENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Revenues

Property Taxes

Property tax revenue

I ntergovernmental Revenues

Personal property replacement tax

State inconre tax

State sales tax

Total intergovernnlental reven ues

Other Taxes

Race track - admission tax

Race track - parking tax

Road and bridge tax

Utility tax - electricity

Utility tax - gas

Utility tax - telephone

Franchise tax

Real cstate transfer tax

Total other taxes

Licenses and permits

Licenses - business

Liccnses - liquor
Licenses - cigarette
Licenses - tank

Licenses - auto

Licenses - truck
Licenses - animal

Licenses - amusement/machincs

Permits - building
Licenses - motorcycle

Total licenses and permits

Original/Final

Budget

$ 2,41 r ,2s8

t50,000

625,000

755,000

r.530,000

8,000

r2,000

r0,000

325,000

350,000

185,000

54,000

60,000

85,000

t2,000

300

t9,000

56,000

r5,000

3,000

5,000

36,000

300

(See independent auditor's report)

$ 2,388,069 $ (23,t 89)

Actual

12t,228
657,985

1,603,709

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

(28,772)
1? qRs

I OO4 000 I,l 16,t40

6,399

6,604

14,2t8

372,872

362,229
?s6'l{5

s5,54l

I 13,430

12,475

350

l8,880
14 7\7
t2,930

2,9s0
9,800

42,027

270

(1,601)
(5,396)

4,218

47,872
12,229
7t 155

I ,541
( r 8,078)
r t2,140

28,430

475

50

(120)

(t,243)
(2,070)

(50)

4,800

6,027

267,869 36,269
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

EXHIBIT 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Original/Final
Budget

270,000

300,000

t2,000

1,800

150,000

3,000

736,800

r2,000

25,000

Actual

263,783

265,820

t2,360
| 575

l4l,840
4,152

689.530

7,740
20,288

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

(6,2t7)
(34, I 80)

360

(22s)
(8, | 60)
I t5?

(4? 2?0)

(4,260)

(4,7 t2)

(6,820)

(1,786)

941

(7,817)

(5,68 t )

(2 r, r 63)

(20,000)

( r,2 r8)

$ r 00,306

Revenues (cont'd)

Fines and fees

Carbage disposal fees

Police fines

Entertainntent fees

Real estate exempt fees

Ambulance fees

Real estate inspection fees

Total fines and fees

Special events

Special events

Parks and recreation

Total special events

M iscellaneous

Miscellaneous

Reimburse Sidewalk Program

Rental of tower

Miscel lancous - pol ice departntent

Miscellaneous - fire department

Total Miscellaneous

Grant revenue

Fire Department

Investment income

Total Revenues

3 7,000 28,028

87,825

6,000

I I t,000
20,000

20,000

244,825 223,662

20,000

1,800

s 6,217,283 $ 6,317,589

(See independent auditor's report)

8l ,005
4,214

I I t,94t
r2,r83
14,3t9

582
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EXHIBIT 5
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2072

Original/Final

Budget

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

$-

739

1,575

) 7)7

8;

2.319
|,947

453

829

1,8t4

l))
376

7,201

2,000

831

35;
2,7 t9

)6 )))

Actual
Expenditures

Administration

Salary - village clerk

Salary - treasurer/collector

Salary - office clerks

Salary - building inspector

Compensation electrical inspector
Compensation police and fire
board of cornrnissioncrs

Police and fire board of'
conrnrissioners expenses

Postage, stationary, and supplies

Purchase of license supplies

Membership and expcnses IL
Municipal League

Printing and publishing
Cost ofpreparing and publishing

financial statements

Employce Insurance

Computer maintenance and services

Zoning board ofappeals
Revision and recodification of ordinance
Salary Cornputer Service Admin
Plunrbing inspection service

WCMC membership and expenses

Expenses of IMRA sal'ety committee
Total adrninistration

Executive & legislative

Salary - village president

Salary - trustees

Salary - liquor commissioner

Total executive and legislative

237,700

2 r,500

43,200

3,500
68,200 68,200

r7,000

3 7,300

50,000

24,000

5,000

6,000

7,500

r0,000

6,500

2,000

9,500

1,800

r0,000

9,000

2,000

5,000

2,400

3,200

| 1,000

r8.500

17,000

37,300

49,261

22.425
) )1<

5,9 t6

5,t8t
8,053

6,047

t ,t7l
7,686

1,545

9,624

|,799

4,169

2,400

3,200

t0,645
t5 7Rl

,tt,4n

2 t,500

43,200

3,s00

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

EXHIBIT 5

Original/Final
Budget Actual

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

3,606

(4,4 r r)
2,886

[:xpenditures (Cont'd)

Professional services

Retainer for village attorney

Legal services

Village prosecutor

Other professional fees

Engineering services

Total professional services

Police department

Salary - police chief
Salary - police sergeants

Salary - patrohnen

Salary - special police

Salary - radio clerks

Salary ordinance officer
Maintenance rnotor equipment
Maintenance conrnrun ications

equiprnent

Office supplies

Equ ipment/supplies

Motor fuel

Education/suppl ies

Enrployee insurance

Maintenance of gun range

Clothing allowance
Adj udication

Computer Maintenance and services

Animal control contractual service

Adj udication hearing offi cer

Police officer's holiday pay

Salary - police corporal

Salary - deputy chief
Salary - lcrds supervisor

Salary - Cornputer Services

Total police department

6,000

200,000

21,600

42,000

6,000

275,600

6,000

196,394

2t,600
46,4t I

273,519

90, I 00

255,000

815,000

130,000

239,000

40,000

30,000

30,000

6,500

25,000

70,000

| 5,000

365,000

4,000

I 6,850

40,000

7,500

1,000

I 0,800

75,000

6,600

7,600

1,400

2.400

90,010
?s? so7

749,103

l54,548

237,161

38,591

45,672

t7,845
\ 161

23,136

6e,055

16,880

34t,387
t,209

r 6,050
34,922

3,584

25

l0,800
68,593

1,400

7,600

I,400

2,081

90

t,493
65,897

(24,s48)
I,839
1,409

(t5,672)

12,t55
?1.
I )J

1,864

945

(t,880)
23,613
) 1ql

800

5,078

3,916

975

6,407

5,200

2.283.750

(See independent auditor's reporl)

2,t90,645 93, | 05
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDCET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR'fHE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,201,2

EXHIBIT 5

Original/Final

Budget Actual

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

Erpend itures (('ont'd )

Fire department

Salary - fire chief
Salary - firenten

Salary - fire inspector

MABAS t)ivision XI Dues

Stationary, printing and office supplies

Motor Fuel

Maintenance motor equipment
Maintenance communications equip
Operating supplies

Education and training cost

Purchase of fire lighting clothing
Purchase of operating equipment
Emergency vehicle priority system

Medical examinations

Corrputer nraintenarrce and services
Ambulance bi | | irrg scrvice

Breathing apparatus

Fire equipment grants

Entployee Insurance

Salary Computer Services

Total fire departntent

Public works

Salary - village supervisor
Olfice Supplies

Material repairing streets

Material repairing alleys

Repairing public walks

Repairing public walks 50/50

Trimrning and removal of trees

Maintenance ntotor equiplnent
Sweeper

Traffic regulations and street signals

Material street snow rernoval

Maintenance supplies

Maintenance equipment
Energy maintenance, alley repair

and street lights
Total public works

63, I 00

805,000

38,000

r0,000

5,000

r5,000

30,000

r0,000

20,000

15,000

20,000

27,000

r,000

12,000

7,000

18,000

8,000

25,000

17,000

2.400

63,0s0

810,153

33,63 r

10,000

2,690

16,642

25,726
9,il2

19,305

17,427

2t,677
26,040

95

11,022

6,902
17,785

6,020

19.289

2,400

50

(5, | 53)

4,369

2,310
(t,642)
4,274

888

695

(2,427)
(t,677)

960

905

978

98

215
I,980

25,000

(2,289)

I,148,-s00

30,400

1,000

20,000

5,000

r0,000

24,000

50,000

25,000

37,t20
8,000

7,000

5,000

7,000

85,000

r,I 18,966

30,387

958

3,063

2,500

24,094

13,700

45,065

20,707

37,120

7,814

|,544
3,894

15,395

73,380

279,621

t3
4)

t6,937

2,500

(14,0e4)

r0,300

4,935
4 )97

l8;
5,456

I,t06
(8,3e5)

3t4,520

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,201,2

EXHIBIT 6

Expenditures (Confd)
Public building & grounds

Janitorial services

Heat/electric - village hall
Telephone services

Maintenance and repair of building
Supplies

Security and fire system

Total public building & grounds

Sanitation department

Salaries - public works
Maintenance and repair of
nrotorized equipment
Motor fuel

Materials and supplies

Disposal scrvices

Uniforms

Ernployee insurance

Containers and recycle bins
Total Sanitation department

Auditing

M iscel lancous

lnsurance

Municipal retirement

Municipal retirement
FICA and Medicare tax

Unemployment tax

Total municipal retirement

Contributions to pension fund

Original/Final

Budget

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)Actual

21,276

6,r60
4t,032

123,r00

5,897

19.497

349,905

94,251

33,787

2,673

I l,884
I 14,488

? sq?

600J8 r

| 8,500

395,000

60,000

30,000

3,500

90,000

9,000

133,000

9,000

728,500

(4,476)

5,840

t0,968
(58, | 00)

2,103

2,503
(4t,t62)

45,095

(24,251)

(3,787)

827

90,000

(2,884)

18,5 r2

4.407

16,800

t2,000

52,000

65,000

8,000

t75,800

127,9 t9

l8.500

50.000 65,576 (ls s76\

240,000

98,000

r 66,000

12,000

276.000

177.287 62,713

92,229

162,2s0

r 4,008

5,771

3,750
(2,008)

7,513268,487

644,436 (s4,223)

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

EXHIBIT 6

Expenditures (Cont'd)

Parks and recreation

Salaries - parks & recreation

Salaries - park patrol

Maintenance & supplies

Activities
Equipment

Stickney baseball association

Stickney golden agers

Stickney senior citizens
Stickney soccer

Total pnrks & recreation

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

after Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transf-ers

Changes in Fund Balances

Fund Balance Beginning

Fund Balance Ending

Original/Final

Budget

5,000

12,000

25,000

30,000

20,000

2,500

l,500
t,500

2.500

100.000

6,507,293

(2e0,000)

(260,000)

$ (550,000)

(See independent auditor's report)

(r55,380) _qje4,620).

2,528,791

s 2,373,4t1

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)Actual

1,209

9,1 38

22,746

15,841

24,277

2,500

t,500

1,500

78,7 | |

6,212.969

3,791

2,862

2,254

t 4,1 59

(4,277_)

2t,289

294,314

t04,620

(260,000)

(3e4,620)

-58 -



EXHIBIT 7
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EXHIBIT 8
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 9
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Other governmental receivables

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Fund balance

Unreserved

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

(See independent auditor's report)

$ 325,659

13,114

s 338.833

$ 3,548

33s,285

$ 338.833

-61-



VII-LACE OF SI'ICKNEY, ILLINOIS
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENEDED APRIL 30,20'12

EXHIBIT 1O

Revenues

Crant

Motor fuel tax allotmcnts

Irrvcstmcnt inoomc

Total levenues

Expenditures

Maintcnance - salt

Maintenance - engineering

Construction

Enginccring

Total cxpenditures

Change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning ofyear

Fund balancc at end ol'year

Original and

Final lludgct

160.000

200

Actual

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

31. t66

).t,J /
( l7)

36. I ti6

3 r, t66

165.037

183

1 60.200 r96.386

75.000

t.000

2(X).000

20.000

30,25tt

l,000

75.0l9

44,742

200,000

(5s,o le)
296.0(X) t06,277 189.723

(l 35,800)

(See independent auditor's report)

90. I 09

245,176

225.909

33 5.285
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND

BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 30,2072

EXHIBIT 11

Assets

Cash

Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Deferred Revenue

Interfund payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

47,453

$ 9,622

5,422

162,000

177,044

( I 29,591 )

$ 47,453

33,075

14,378

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 12

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
EMERGENCY TEI,EPHONE SYSTEM FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Revenues

9 I I Surcharge

lnvestment income

Total revenues

Expenditures

Maintenance of systems

Total expenditures

Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balarrce Beginning

Irund Balance Ending

Original and

Variance

from Budgel

Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

$ 7l ,980 $ 80,073 $ 8,093

5 (rs)
72,000 80,078 8,078

36,000 32,630 3,370

36,000 32,630 3,370

$ 36,000 47,448 $ 1t.448

(t77,039)

l____11?2,5e!.

(See independent auditor's report)

20
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY,ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 13
POLICE SEIZURE AND FORFEITURE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Total assets $ s,4l 8

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 80

Fund balance

Unreserved 5,33 8

$ 5,41 8

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 14

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. ILLINOIS
POLICE SEIZURE AND FOREFEITURE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGE'I' (GAAP) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Revenues

Seizures and Fines

Investment incorne

Total revenues

Expenditures

Returned seizures

Equipment

Supplies

I nvestigation expenses

Total expenditures

Change in Fund Balances

F-und Balance Beginning

Fund Balance Ending

Original and

Final Budget

5,995

5

6.000

Actual

$ 3,597

3,598

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

(2,3e8)

(4)

(2,402)

3,000

1,000

I,000

1,000

3,000

1,000

271

840

6.000

$-

(See independent auditor's report)

889 5,lll

2,70e j_u92_

2,629

$ 5,338
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 15
POLICE BADGE PROCRAM FUND

BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Total assets

Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Fund balance

Unreserved

Total liabilities and fund balance

$ 32,607

$ 32,607

$ 3 1,541

1,066

_$ 32,6W

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 15
POLICE BADGE PROGRAM FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YI]AR ENDED APRIL 30.2072

Revenues

Grant revenue

Investrnent incorne

Total revenues

Expenditures

Project expenses

Total expenditures

Change in Fund Balances $ -

Fund Balance Beginning

Fund Balance Ending

(See independent auditor's report)

Original and

Variance

from Budget

Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

$ 4l ,503 $ I 6,095 $ (25,408)

l0 8 (2)

4 r,5 13 t6,103 (2s,410)

41,5 f 3 9,917 3 r,596

4r,5l3 9,917 3 r,596

6,1 86 $ 6,1 96

(5, I 20)

_$_1,066_
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VILLACE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 17
FAMILY DAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Total assets

Fund balance

Unreserved

$ 24,087

$ 24,087

$ 24,087

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 18
FAMILY DAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Revenues

Program Revenues

Investrnent incorne

Total revenues

Original and

Variance

frorn Budget

Positive

Final Budget Actual (Negative)

s 20,000 $ 27,064 $ 7.064

20,000 27,070 7,070

Expend itures

Prograrn expenses

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers

25,000 2s,002 (2)

(5,000) 2,068 (7,068)

10,000 t0.000

Changes in Fund Balances _$ _ 5,000 12,068 $ (7,063)

FLrrrd Balance Beginning

Fund Balance Ending

12,019

$ 24.087

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 19
DEBT SERVICE FUND

BALANCE SF{EET

APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Property taxes recei vable

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balance

Liabilities
Def-erred revenue

Fund balance

Reserved for future payments

Total Iiabilities and fund balance

(See independent auditor's report)

s 408,237

350,892

$ 759,1 19

$ 338,6r r

420,508

$ 759,r t9
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGI]T (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

EXHIBIT 20

Revenues

Property taxes

Investment income

M iscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures

Principal

lnterest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over

Expcnditures Before Other Financing

Soulces (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Bond Proceeds

Changes in Fund Balances

I-'und balance beginning

Fund balance ending

Original and

Final Budset Actual+

$ 778,s42 $ 7 ss,726

322

3,632

159,680

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

$ (22,8 r6)

322

(22,15t)
(44,645)

25,783

804,325

2,620,000

481,645

62,690

3.t64.325

(2,360,000)

2,360,000

(See independent auditor's repoft)

2,695,000

450,760

69,539

3,215,299

(7s,000)

30,885

(6,859)

(50,974)

(2,45s.619)

2,390,000

(e5,6 re)

30,000

(6s,6 re) _q_(65,6 re)-

486,t27

$ 420,508
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY,ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 21

CAPITAL PROIECTS FUND
BALANCE SI{EET

APRIL 30,2012

Assets

Cash

Interfund receivable

Total assets

Fund balance
Reserved

$ 575,052

162,000

$ 737,052

$ 737,052

(See independent auditor's report)
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES

IN FUND BAI-ANCE - BUDGET (GAAP) AND ACTUAL - DETAIL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

EX}{IBIT 22

Revenues

Crarrt

Irrvcsllnent income

M iscellancous

Total revenues

Expenditures

Equipment and other

capital expenditures

Street inrprovernents

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over
Expenditures Before Other Financi ng

Sources (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

l'ransf'ers

Capital l-ease Proceeds

Changes in fund balance

Fund balance beginning

Furrd balance ending

(36,000)

(See independent auditor's reporl)

Originaland

Final Budget

$ 500,000

200

329,900

829.000

Actual

500,000

267

12.68 |

512,948

Variance

from Budget

Positive

(Negative)

$-
67

(3r6,r re)

(316,052)

465,000

650,000

150,459

568.303

314,541

8l,697

l,l I 5,000

(286,000)

250.000

(20s,8 r4)

250,000
4i'7'75

7t8.762 396,23 8

80. I 86

43.77 5

87,961

649,091

$ 737.0s2

123.961
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
PROPRIT]TARY FUND - WATER FUND

I]AI,ANCE SF{EET

APRIL 30,2012

EXHIBIT 23

Assets

Cash

Accounts receivable, (Net of allowances)
Capital Assets

Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

(See independent auditor's report)

1,112,935

279,802

?5 S7(

1,418,163

2,836,475

I 19,958

2t.438

14t.396

1.443.738
1,251 ,341

2.695.079

2,836,475
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EXHIBIT 24

VILLAGE OF STICKNE, ILLINOIS
PROPRIETARY FUND - WATER FUND

SHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET (BUDGET BASIS)AND ACTUAL - DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2012

Original and

Final Budset

Variance

from Budget
Positive

(Negative)

( 14,968)

I I,390
93,926

2,356
164

Actual
Operating revenues

Charges for services

Water - residential
Water - commercial

Water - industrial

Miscellaneous

Recycling revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Purchase of water
Electric power reservoir
Meters and connections
Materials and supplies
Contractual repair of system

Salary - supervisor

Computer upgrade

Salary - watcr depanment
Salary - treasurer / collector
Salary - office clerk
Offi ce supplies. postage

Telephone services

Maintenance - office equipment
Maintenance - pump station
Auditing services

Operating equipment
Motor fuel costs

Maintenance - motor equipment
Insurance

Heating fuel
Rental - sanitary district
Premium lif'e, health, accident insurance

lL Municipal Retirement
Contingencies

697,500

22s,000
1,327,500

10,000

2,000

682,532

236,390
1,421,426

12,3s6

2,t64
2,262,000 2,354,868 92.868

| ,I 82,300
48,000

50,000

25,000

75,000
40,000

r 5,000

195,000

48,000

89,500
6,000

r5,000

5,000

50,000
r2,000

3,000

4,200
5,000

60,000

3,000
200

57,000

36,000
10,000

1,229,220

25,924
| 1,954

26,243

71,620
40,000

2,034
186,347

48,000

83.e42
4,362

t2,020
2,031

21,613

12,000

1 ,716
4,200

40,000

|,367
200

55,626

34,389

2,105

(46,e20)

22,076
38,046
(l,243)
3,3 80

12,966

8,653

s,55 8

1,638

2,980

2,969

22,387

1,284

5,00;
20,000

I,633

1,374
r,6l I

7,895

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 24

VILLAGE OF STICKNE, ILLINOIS
PROPRIETARY FUND. WATER FUND

SHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET (BUDGET BASIS)AND ACTUAL. DETAIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2072

Original and

Final Budget

40,000

8,000

8,000

3,000

60,000

60,000

1,000

29,000

70,000

2,313,200

Variance

from Budget

Positive
(Negative)

(617)

5,615

3,546

3,000

46,813

26,399
(330)

1.769

70.000

Actual

Operating expenses (cont'd)
Fire hydrants

Maintenance - computer
Lead treat / water sample
Radio service contract
Sewer cleaning

Sewer repairs / maintenance
Unemployment tax

FICA / Medicare tax

Water Main Repairs

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Investment income

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to GAAP Basis

Depreciation Expense

Change in Net Assets, GAAP Basis

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end ofyear

2,045,718 267,482

(51,200) 309, I 50 360,3s0

1,200 (787)

(787)1,200

(50,000) 309,563 3 59,563

( I t0,000) (97,133) 12,867

( I 60,000) 212,430

2,482,649

(See independent auditor's report)

40,617

2,385

4,454

13.r87
33,601

r,330
)1 )':.1

413

413

77

2,695,079

372,430



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2072

EXHIBIT 25

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received fiom custolners

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees for services

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation

Changes in net assets and liabilities
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable

Increase (decrease) in payables

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

(See independent auditor's report)

WATER FLIND

$ 2,260,971

(1,647,769)

(358,289)

254,914

(69,666)

(69,666)

I 85,661

927.274

| ,t 12,935

$ 212,017

97,133

(93,898)

37,536

2,126

42.897

413

413

-78-
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS EXHIBIT 25
FIDUCIARY FUND - POLICE PENSION

SCHEDULE OF PLAN NET ASSETS

APRIL 30,2072

POLICE
PENSION FUND

Assets

Cash & cash equivalents
Investments

Accrued interest receivable

Total assets 4.894.029

Net Assets Held in trust for pension benefits $ 4.894.029

(See independent auditor's report)

$ 2s2,060
4,623,974

lg,0g5

-79-



VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
FIDUCIARY FUND - POLICE PENSION

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,201,2

EXHIBIT 27

Additions
Contributions

Employer
Plan Members

Total Contributions

Investment Earnings
Interest Income
Net Change in Fair Value

Less lnvestment Expenses

Total Investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions
Adrninistration
Benefits and Refunds

Total Deductions

Net Increase ( Decrease)

Net Assets Held in Trust

Beginning of Year

End of Year

Police

Pension Fund

s 644,436

I | 1,406

755,842

55,346

5 r.985

107,33 |

( 15,948)

9 r,383

847,225

r3,648
'75'7 6)')

77 |,270

75.955

8 r 8,074

4.894.029

for Pension Benefits

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 28
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VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
DATED DECEMBER 1,2001, SERIES 2OO1

APRIL 30,2012

AMOUNTS PAID
ORIGINAL

Dtjlr INTBI{EST
DA I'E RATE PRINCIPAL IN-IEREST

t2llun 4.300% $ 120.000 $ 58.102
06t0vt2
l2l0lll2 5.250,'t 130.000

06/01t3
l2/0vt3 5.250% t40.000
06t01/14

t2/0Ut4 5.2500/o 150.000

06/01/l5
t2l0vl5 5.25091, t55.(XX)

06101il6
t2/01/16 5.2500/o 165.000

06/0vt'/
t2/01/L'7 5.250Vo | 75.000
06i01/18

l2/0t il8 5.250% 185,000

06/01/t9
l2/0lll9 5.100% 195.000

0610120
t2t0l t20 5. 10001, 200.(n0
06/0t/21
l2l0l/21 5.10001, 205.000
06/01t22
l2l0ll22 5.100,/u 220.000
0610t t23

t2t0v23 5. t00% 225.(XX)

PAID Dli(lliMBllR l.20ll $ 2.2(15.000 $ 58.102

Original Issue: $2.665,000
Paying Agent - Bank ol'New York
I'urpose - l o pay costs ol'construction of'tlre house arrd olher oapital inrprovenrents

and deli:asc thc outstanding principal of'the Series 1997 General Obligation Bonds.

'I'his issue was paid ofI'on Deoerlbcr l, 201 I liom proceeds ol'bond issue Series 2011.

BOND PAil) lN t,'trt,t. DtrR.tNC \'!.,\R

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 30

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
DATED IULY 15, 2004, SERIES2004

APRIL 30,2072

AMOUNTS 'fO BE PAID

DTJE INTI]REST FISCAL YEAR TAX LEVY
DATE RN TE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TO'TAL YEAR

_[_r.2rrggg_ _a_44!g_ _!__]_,45ru9_

Original lssue: $2,000,000
I'aying Agent - D1-C

Purpose --lir pay costs of construction and improvements to Police Station and Village
Hall and other capital improvcnrents.

(See independent auditor's report)

06t01^2 s 24-922
t2/0vt2 3.6000/o $ 135.000 24.922 $ 184.844 201I
06t0t/13 22.492
t2t0l/l3 3.800% 135.000 22.492 t79.984 20t2
06/0t^4 19-927
t2t0vt4 3.900% 140.000 te.927 t79.854 2013
06/0f/I5 t't.197
l2l0l/15 4.000o/o 150.000 17,197 184.394 2014
06/0vt6 14,t97
l2t0t 

^6 
4.125a/o 155,000 14.197 183.394 2015

06101117 11.000
l2/0lll7 4.400o/o 160.000 I 1,000 182,000 2016
06/01/1 8 7.480
l2t0u t8 4.4000/o 1 65,000 7 ,480 179,960 2017
06t01/|9 3,850
t2t0t/t9 4.4000/o t75,000 3,850 182.700 2018
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EXHIBIT 3I
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. ILLINOIS

DEBT SERVICE FUND
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

DATED SEPTEMBER 25,2008. SERIES 2OO8

APRIL 30.2OI2

AMOUNTS TO BE PAID

DIJE TNTERF,ST FISCAL YEAR TAX LEVY
DATE RATE PRTNCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL YEAR

06t01/t2 $ 131.326
t2t0t/t2 3.000% $ 90,000 t3t,326 s 352.652 20tl
06/01/ 1 3 129.976
t2/0t/t3 3.250% t00,000 t2e.e77 359.953 2012
06/0t/t4 t28.351
t2l0vt4 3.250% 100.000 128,35 t 356J02 20 t3
06i0rl15 126.726
t2/0v15 3.350% I t0,000 t26.726 363.452 20t4
06t0v t6 124.884
t2t0t/t6 3.s00% t20,000 t24,884 369,768 2015
tJ6/01^'t 122,784
t2/0llt7 3.650"/n 130,000 t22J84 375.568 2016
06/0ri t8 t20.4t I

t2t0t/18 3.E50% t40,000 t20,4n 380,822 2017
06/0li 19 lt7;716
t2t0Ut9 3.850% t50,000 ll't;n6 385,432 2018
06t0U20 114.829
l2l0ll20 4.000% 350,000 n4,829 579,658 20t9
06t01/21 107.829
t2t0t/21 4.1000/o 375,000 107.829 590.658 2020
06/0v22 t 00.l4l
l2t0lt22 4.200,1, 400,000 t00.l4l 600,282 2021

91.74106/01t23

l2t0u23 4.2500/o 420,000 91,741 603,482 2022
06t0t t24 82.1t | 6

l2t0lt24 4.3000/o 675,000 82.8t6 840.632 2023
06t0t t25 68.304
t2/0v25 4.350% 715,000 68,304 851.608 2024
06t01t26 52,7 53

t2t0v26 4.400vo 750.000 52,752 855.505 2025
06t01t27 36,253
l2t0t /27 4.450"h 790,000 36,253 862,506 2026
06t01t28 18,67 5

t2t0t 128 4.5000/o 830,000 I 8,675 867,350 2027

**r*-=rt*
Original lssue: $6,400.000
Paying Agent - D-[C
Purpose - To construct streets and other capital improvements.

Bonds are callable December l. 20 I 8

(See independent auditor's report)
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EXHIBIT 32

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 20"11, SERIES 201 1

APRIL 30.2012

AMOUNT'S 'IO BE PAID

DUE INTERES'I FISCAL YEAR TAX LIVY
DAl'[1 RAI'E PRINCIPAL INTEREST -|OTAL 

YEAR

06/0v12 $ 30.1 75

l2t0tt2 2.000.h $ 160.000 30,175 $ 220.350 20ll
06t0til3 28.57 5

l2l0vl3 2.00001 t75.000 2ti.575 232.t50 2012
06t01il4 26.825
t2t0U t4 2.0001'/o 175.000 26.825 22t\.650 20t3
06/0til5 ?5 07s
t2/0t/t5 2.000yo 175.000 25.075 225.t50 2014
0610Ut6 ?1 1?s

l2l0llt6 2.5000/o 175.000 23.325 22t.650 2015
06t01il7 2l,t37
t2t0vl7 2.750% t85.000 21,137 227,274 2016
0(r0 l/ I 8 I 8.594
t2t0lil8 3.000%o 200.000 18,594 237.188 20t7
06ru1/19 I 5.594
l2l0l/19 3.000'Zo 200.000 l 5,594 23 1.1 88 20 1 8

06101t20 t2.594
t2t0v20 3.250% 200,000 12,594 225.t88 2ol9
06t0t/21 9.344
l2t0v2t 3.400,% 200.000 9.344 2 ttr.6tt8 2020
06t0v22 5.944
t2t0v22 3.600% 200.000 5.944 2t t.tt88 2021
06t0u23 2.343
l2t0v23 3.7500/o 125,000 2.3432.343 129,686 2022

l__2,r?0,!gg_ l__llllll]- _{lIge.ffi!_
:

Original lssue: $2.390.000
ParingAgcnt-I)|('
Purpose - 'l'o rellnance Series 2001 and defease the outstanding principal. '.*

(See independent auditor's report)
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